From: American Legion Auxiliary Department of florida

To: membership@alafl.org

Subject: New submission from Unit Officer Form

Date: Saturday, January 31, 2026 6:15:01 PM
PLEASE READ

Unit Officer Form for the year:
2025-2026
This form is:
Revised
Date
01/31/2026
UNIT NAME
Barefoot Bay
DISTRICT #
12
UNIT #
366
UNIT ADDRESS

931 Barefoot Blvd, Suite 1
Barefoot Bay, Florida 32976
United States

Map It
DOES THE UNIT HAVE AN EMAIL ADDRESS

Yes
UNIT EMAIL ADDRESS
alaunit366@gamail.com
DATE OF ELECTION
04/15/2025
DAY/TIME MEETINGS ARE HELD

Third Tuesday at 1pm (Oct thru May)

MUST CHECK EACH BOX TO CONFIRM THAT THE UNIT HAS VERIFIED EACH
OFFICER'S CURRENT YEAR DUES ARE PAID

Check Here to Confirm

e PRESIDENT

President's Name


mailto:creativeservices@alafl.org
mailto:membership@alafl.org
https://email.cloud.secureclick.net/c/7381?id=69862446.13224452.1.c3be1f1173f59312b155cb7975f9d042
mailto:alaunit366@gmail.com

Debbi Brown
MEMBER #
301,754,938
Phone
(207) 890-2847
Email
13debbi@gmail.com
DOES THE UNIT HAVE A VICE-PRESIDENT
Yes
Check Here to Confirm

e VICE-PRESIDENT

Vice President's Name
Jill Daly

MEMBER #
301,926,366

Phone
(772) 202-4926

Email
jdaly329@aol.com

DOES THE UNIT HAVE A 2nd VICE-PRESIDENT
No

DOES THE UNIT HAVE A 3rd VICE-PRESIDENT
No

Check Here to Confirm

e SECRETARY

Secretary's Name
Vacant Vacant
MEMBER #
0
Phone
(000) 000-0000

Email

alaunit366@gmail.com


mailto:13debbi@gmail.com
mailto:jdaly329@aol.com
mailto:alaunit366@gmail.com

Check Here to Confirm

e TREASURER

Treasurer's Name
Vicky Hay
MEMBER #
300,927,603
Phone
(772) 664-7679
Email
rhay2@cfl.rr.com
DOES THE UNIT HAVE A CHAPLAIN
Yes
Check Here to Confirm

e CHAPLAIN

Chaplain's Name
Terri Murphy
MEMBER #
301,906,114
Phone
(203) 592-2939
Email
ctinfla@yahoo.com
DOES THE UNIT HAVE A HISTORIAN
No
DOES THE UNIT HAVE A SGT-AT-ARMS
Yes
Sgt-At-Arm’s Name
Kathie McGill
MEMBER #
301,447,452
Phone
(609) 204-4495

Email


mailto:rhay2@cfl.rr.com
mailto:ctinfla@yahoo.com

mrsmcgill845@gmail.com

Check Here to Confirm

e MEMBERSHIP

Membership Name
Sue Reddy
MEMBER #
301,016,667
Phone
(772) 664-5944
Email
sreddy8381@aol.com
DOES THE UNIT HAVE A MEMBER AT LARGE
Yes
Check Here to Confirm

e MEMBER AT LARGE

Member at Large Name
Sue Reddy

MEMBER #
301,016,667

Phone
(772) 664-5944

Email
sreddy8381@aol.com

DOES THE UNIT HAVE A 2 MEMBERS AT LARGE
Yes

Check Here to Confirm

e MEMBER AT LARGE

Member at Large Name
Beverly Connelly
MEMBER #
134,361,618
Phone

(772) 664-7027


mailto:mrsmcgill845@gmail.com
mailto:sreddy8381@aol.com
mailto:sreddy8381@aol.com

Email
remmettc35@gmail.com

DOES THE UNIT HAVE A 3 MEMBERS AT LARGE
Yes

Check Here to Confirm

e MEMBER AT LARGE

Member at Large Name
Yvette Gilligan (Asst Sgt-at-Arms)

MEMBER #
301,142,422

Phone
(802) 488-4596

Email
yraillig@gmail.com

DOES THE UNIT HAVE A 4 MEMBERS AT LARGE
No

DOES THE UNIT HAVE A 5 MEMBERS AT LARGE
No

DOES THE UNIT HAVE A 6 MEMBERS AT LARGE
No

Completed By:
Jill Daly

Email
jdaly329@aol.com

Date

01/31/2026


mailto:remmettc35@gmail.com
mailto:yrgillig@gmail.com
mailto:jdaly329@aol.com

